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Date: Wed Dec 30 2015 18:55:08 GMT-0700 (MST)
From: Greg Shepard

To: Preston Olsen

CC:
ID: 1515b3f4459¢29

Responses in Bold

Hi Greg, .

T hope you had a nice Christmas. Thank you for all the work that yon do at RaPower3. Thank you for all your support and patience
You probably know by now that I am very impressed with Neldon and TAUS. Y am too

I really believe in their technology. But, I am starting to to feel a little worried about the amount of time that it is tai(ing to get those lenses
on towers and generating rental income. The extra time was getting the mass production and installation capabilities up to 25 towers a

day. That has pretty much been completed. I'm pretty sure that the first quarter of 2016 will be a very good one for us. It will all
work out.

I'm planning to purchase more lenses this year, but could you please let me know what you think about the following questions that 1
have: Could you please let me know what you think is left for IAUS to complete before our lenses can be on towers and generating rental
income? Not much if anything.

Could yon also please let me know if you think the lenses will be on towers and generating rental income in 20162 1 very much think so!
I'm just looking for your gencral thoughts. 1 know that all sorts of unforeseeable things can happen to cause further delays. Happy New
Year! and 1 truly think it will be a very happy new year with RaPower3 and YAUS.

Thanks.

Preston

On Wed, Dec 16,2015 at 2:27 PM, Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com> wrote:

RaPower3 Absolute Resolve!
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